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White, John 

To: Charles Farthing 

Subject: RE: Press Contacts 
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Hi~ 

Mery good to see you yesterday with lain. Well done. 

Thanks for this list. Are you going to notify them all too - dual approach for effectiveness and all that. I will let 
Norman Lamb know to be expecting them. 

We are meeting at 12.30 pm so the press could expect to see us at about 1.00 - 1.30 pm - ish. 

See you at Portcullis House at 12.30 pm on 3 November 2009. 

I am off on holiday next week so will be delayed in responding. Back in on 2 November. 

Best wishes 

Code A i 

John C White 
Partner 
Clinical Negligence Department 

From: Charles Farthing Code A 

Sent: 23 October 2009 09:06 
To: White, John 
Subject: Press Contacts 

As promised John, please find all my Press contacts listed below. I would suggest that it might help to 
reinforce the importance of the occasion if we both try and make contact. 

Nina Lakhani (Indepen~- ....................................................................................................................... , Code A , Sue Saville (ITN News)i 

Code A Sarah Boseley (The Guardian).i 
Dominic Blake (BBC) (~ 
Beth Hale (Daily Mail) Code A 
Chris Owen (Portsmouth New~ ......................................................................................................................................... 

Cod A Rachel Hine (Portsmouth New~ ~_ 
Andrew Pate (Meridian News)[ ....................................................................... __.’~.._ ........................................................... 

I wonder also if we shouldn’t invite Peter Walsh to the party on 3 Nov? He is usually good value on the 
publicity front. 

VBW 

23/10/2009 


